
 

MEMO
TO: Weber School District Board Members: President Paul Widdison, Vice 

President Jon Ritchie, Members: Douglas Hurst, 
Janis Christensen, Jan Burrell, Bruce Jardine, Kelly Larson
Superintendent Gina Butters

 
FROM: Heidi Alder 

Legal Counsel

DATE: August 28, 2024

SUBJECT: Repeal of Policies for Consent Calendar 

The Legal Department is requesting the policies listed below be repealed as they have 
been combined with another policy, are outdated, are included in board rule, or are no 
longer necessary for policy. We recommend these policy repeals be approved by the 
board on the Consent Calendar.

-4130 Minimum School Year Requirements and Make-Up Days for Emergency Closure: Board 
rule

-4191 Immunizations of Students: Embedded in policy 4145 School Entrance Requirements

-4210 Weber School District Registration Costs 2019-20: Not necessary

-4371 Early Graduation: Merged with policy 4370 Graduation Requirements

-4410 Release of School Directories to the Public: Embedded in policy 4400 Student Records

-4530 Programs on School Time: Not necessary

-4560 Student Participation in Community Activities: Not necessary

-5100 Board Delegation of Authority: Embedded in policy 5200 Student Discipline Policy

-5221 Uniform Dress: Not necessary, outdated


